G/INEERING, P.C.

CIVIL ENGINEERING CONSULTANTS

7805 WATERS ROAD : HARRISONVILLE : MISSOUR/ : 64707 . 876-380-5750
FACSIMILE: 876-884-3250 EMAIL: MAIL@REOCENGINEERING.COM

October 1, 2021

Attn: Tom Elder

Dreams & Designs Buildings
P.O. Box 7014

Lee's Summit, MO 64064

RE: R.E.O. Project #21-002-55
MD?2 Designs Plan #: DD-7167
1721 SW 27th St.
Lot 32, Whispering Woods
Permit #: 20204576

Dear Mr. Elder,

We are providing herewith statement regarding items identified on an August 6th
inspection at the above referenced residential construction. Specifically the inspection
identified a point load supported by subfloor. To support this point load, two 9-1/4"
LVL's were installed below that point load location. The remaining inspection items are
to be addressed on site by Builder.

This modification is adequate to support the load and transfer through bearing
construction to the footing system. No additional modifications are required for this
item. If there are any questions, please contact our Offices.

Very Truly Yours,

R.E.O. ENGINEERING, P.C.

By: J Mresident

Aaron D. Obermiller, P.E.




